User Guide



Dual-band Wireless-N750 Gigabit Router



The ultra-thin and stylish RT-N65U features a 2.4GHz and 5GHz dual bands for an unmatched concurrent wireless HD streaming; SMB server, UPnP AV server, and FTP server for 24/7 file sharing; a capability to handle 300,000 sessions; and the ASUS Green Network Technology, which provides up to 70% powersaving solution.



E7376 First Edition April 2012

Copyright © 2012 ASUSTeK Computer Inc. All Rights Reserved.

No part of this manual, including the products and software described in it, may be reproduced, transmitted, transcribed, stored in a retrieval system, or translated into any language in any form or by any means, except documentation kept by the purchaser for backup purposes, without the express written permission of ASUSTeK Computer Inc. ("ASUS").

Product warranty or service will not be extended if: (1) the product is repaired, modified or altered, unless such repair, modification of alteration is authorized in writing by ASUS; or (2) the serial number of the product is defaced or missing.

ASUS PROVIDES THIS MANUAL "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT SHALL ASUS, ITS DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS OF BUSINESS, LOSS OF USE OR DATA, INTERRUPTION OF BUSINESS AND THE LIKE), EVEN IF ASUS HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES ARISING FROM ANY DEFECT OR ERROR IN THIS MANUAL OR PRODUCT.

SPECIFICATIONS AND INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS MANUAL ARE FURNISHED FOR INFORMATIONAL USE ONLY, AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE AT ANY TIME WITHOUT NOTICE, AND SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS A COMMITMENT BY ASUS. ASUS ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY OR LIABILITY FOR ANY ERRORS OR INACCURACIES THAT MAY APPEAR IN THIS MANUAL, INCLUDING THE PRODUCTS AND SOFTWARE DESCRIBED IN IT.

Products and corporate names appearing in this manual may or may not be registered trademarks or copyrights of their respective companies, and are used only for identification or explanation and to the owners' benefit, without intent to infringe.

Table of contents

1	A qu Packag	l ick look Je contents	5
	Your w	ireless router	5
	Mount	ing placement	7
2	Crea	ting your network	
	Positio	ning your router	8
	What y	ou need	9
	Setting	up your wireless router	10
	Wir	ed connection	10
	Wir	eless connection	11
	Before	you proceed	12
	Α.	Disable the proxy server, if enabled	12
	В.	Set the TCP/IP settings to automatically obta address.	in an IP 14
	C.	Disable the dial-up connection, if enabled	15
3	Con	figuring via the web GUI	
	Loggin	g into the web GUI	16
	Setting	up the Internet connection	17
	Qu	ick Internet Setup (QIS) with auto-detection	17
	Setting	up the wireless security settings	21
	Manag	ing your network clients	23
	Monito	ring your USB device	24
	Creatin	ig your Guest Network	26
	Using t	he Traffic Manager	27
	Ma	naging QoS (Quality of Service) Bandwidth	27
	Мо	nitoring Traffic	
	Using t	he USB Extension	
	Usi	ng AiDisk for Files Sharing	29
	Usi	ng the Servers Center service	

Table of contents

	Using the Network Place (Samba) Share service	
	Using the FTP Share service	
	Using the Miscellaneous setting	
	Configuring the Advanced settings	
	Setting up the DHCP Server	
	Upgrading the firmware	
	Restoring/Saving/Uploading settings	40
	Setting up your network printer	41
4	Using the utilities	
	Device Discovery	45
	Firmware Restoration	46
5	Troubleshooting	
	Troubleshooting	48
	ASUS DDNS Service	51
	Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)	51
A	ppendices	
	Notices	53
	ASUS Contact information	66
	ASUS Contact information Networks Global Hotline Information	66 67

1 A quick look

Package contents

- ☑ RT-N65U Wireless Router
- Power adapter
- Support CD (Manual, utility software)

☑ Network cable (RJ-45)

- Quick Start Guide
- ☑ Warranty card



NOTES:

- If any of the items is damaged or missing, contact ASUS for technical inquiries and support, Refer to the ASUS Support Hotline list at the back of this user manual.
- Keep the original packaging material in case you would need future warranty services such as repair or replacement.

Your wireless router



USB LED

1

Off: No power or no physical connection. On: Has physical connection to USB devices.

2	LAN LED Off: No power or no physical connection. On: Has physical connection to a local area network (LAN).
3	WAN LED Off: No power or no physical connection. On: Has physical connection to a wide area network (WAN).
4	5GHz LED Off: No 5GHz signal. On: Wireless system is ready. Flashing: Transmitting or receiving data via wireless connection.
5	2.4GHz LED Off: No 2.4GHz signal. On: Wireless system is ready. Flashing: Transmitting or receiving data via wireless connection.
6	Power LED Off: No power. On: Device is ready. Flashing slow: Rescue mode Flashing quick: WPS is processing.
7	WAN (Internet) port Connect a network cable into this port to establish WAN connection. Yellow LED: 1000Mbps connection. Green LED: 10Mbps/100Mbps connection. Flashing: Transmitting or receiving data via wired connection.
8	Reset button This button resets or restores the system to its factory default settings.
9	LAN 1 ~ 4 ports Connect network cables into these ports to establish LAN connection. Yellow LED: 1000Mbps connection. Green LED: 10Mbps/100Mbps connection. Flashing: Transmitting or receiving data via wired connection.
10	USB 3.0 ports Insert USB 3.0 devices such as USB hard disks or USB flash drives into these ports.
1	Power (DC-In) port Insert the bundled AC adapter into this port and connect your router to a power source.
12	Power Switch Slide up to turn ON the device or slide down to turn it OFF.
13	WPS button This button launches the WPS Wizard.

Mounting placement

To mount the wireless router into its stand:

- 1. Locate the two mounting holes at the bottom of the wireless router.
- 2. Latch the stand's two mounting hooks to the wireless router's mounting holes.
- 3. Slide the wireless router to direction of the arrow to secure it to its stand.





NOTES:

- Use only the adapter that came with your package. Using other adapters may damage the device.
- Specifications:

DC Power adapter	DC Output: +19V with max 1.58A current; +12V with max 2A current				
Operating Temperature	0~40°C	Storage	0~70°C		
Operating Humidity	50~90%	Storage	20~90%		

2 Creating your network

Positioning your router

For the best wireless signal transmission between the wireless router and the network devices connected to it, ensure that you:

- Place the wireless router in a centralized area for a maximum wireless coverage for the network devices.
- Keep the device away from metal obstructions and away from direct sunlight.
- Keep the device away from 802.11g or 20MHz only Wi-Fi devices, 2.4GHz computer peripherals, Bluetooth devices, cordless phones, transformers, heavy-duty motors, fluorescent lights, microwave ovens, refrigerators, and other industrial equipment to prevent signal interference or loss.
- For the best front-to-rear coverage, place the wireless router in an upright position.
- For the best up-and-down coverage, place the wireless router in an inclined position.
- Always update to the latest firmware. Visit the ASUS website at <u>http://www.asus.com</u> to get the latest firmware updates.



What you need

To set up your network, you need one or two computers that meet the following system requirements:

- Ethernet RJ-45 (LAN) port (10Base-T/100Base-TX/ 1000BaseTX)
- IEEE 802.11a/b/g/n wireless capability
- An installed TCP/IP service
- Web browser such as Internet Explorer, Firefox, Safari, or Google Chrome



NOTES:

- If your computer does not have built-in wireless capabilities, you may install an IEEE 802.11a/b/g/n WLAN adapter to your computer to connect to the network.
- With its dual band technology, your wireless router supports 2.4GHz and 5GHz wireless signals simultaneously. This allows you to do Internet-related activities such as Internet surfing or reading/writing e-mail messages using the 2.4GHz band while simultaneously streaming high-definition audio/video files such as movies or music using the 5GHz band.
- If you are using only one computer with single band IEEE 802.11b/g/n WLAN adapter, you will only be able to use the 2.4GHz band.
- If you are using only one computer with dual band IEEE 802.11a/b/g/n WLAN adapter, you will be able to use the 2.4GHz or 5GHz band.
- If you are using two computers with both IEEE 802.11a/b/g/n WLAN adapters, you will be able to use both 2.4GHz and 5GHz bands simultaneously.
- The Ethernet RJ-45 cables that will be used to connect the network devices should not exceed 100 meters.

Setting up your wireless router



IMPORTANT!

- Use wired connection in setting up your wireless router to avoid possible setup problems due to wireless uncertainty.
- Before setting up your ASUS wireless router, do the following:
 - If you are replacing an existing router, disconnect it from your network.
 - Disconnect the cables/wires from your existing modem setup. If your modem has a backup battery, remove it as well.
 - Reboot your computer (recommended).

Wired connection



NOTE: Your wireless router has an integrated auto-crossover function, so use either straight-through or crossover cable for wired connection.



To set up your wireless router via wired connection:

1. Insert your wireless router's AC adapter to the DC-In port and plug it to a power outlet.

2. Using the bundled network cable, connect your computer to your wireless router's LAN port.



IMPORTANT! Ensure that the LAN LED is blinking.

- 3 Using another network cable, connect your modem to your wireless router's WAN port.
- 4. Insert your modem's AC adapter to the DC-In port and plug it to a power outlet.

Wireless connection



To set up your wireless router via wired connection:

- 1. Insert your wireless router's AC adapter to the DC-In port and plug it to a power outlet.
- 2 Using the bundled network cable, connect your modem to your wireless router's WAN port.
- 3. Insert your modem's AC adapter to the DC-In port and plug it to a power outlet.
- 4. Install an IEEE 802.11a/b/g/n WLAN adapter on your computer.



NOTES:

- For details on connecting to a wireless network, refer to the WLAN adapter's user manual.
- To set up the security settings for your network, refer to the section Setting up the wireless security settings in this user manual.

Before you proceed

NOTE: Before configuring your wireless router, do the steps described in this section for your host computer and network clients.

A. Disable the proxy server, if enabled.

Windows[®] 7

- 1. Click Start > Internet Explorer to launch the browser.
- 2. Click Tools > Internet options > Connections tab > LAN settings.



- 3. From the Local Area Network (LAN) Settings screen, untick Use a proxy server for your LAN.
- 4. Click OK when done.

e of manual settings,	may override man disable automatic c	ual setting configurat	gs. To ensure th ion.
Automatically detect	settings		
Use automatic config	uration script		
Address			
Jxy server			
dial-up or VPN conne	or your LAN (These ctions).	e settings	will not apply to
	Port:	80	Advanced
Address:			
Address:	ver for local addre	sses	

MAC OS

- From your Safari browser, click Safari > Preferences > Advanced > Change Settings...
- 2. From the Network screen, deselect FTP Proxy and Web Proxy (HTTP).
- 3. Cllick Apply Now when done.

00		Network		
iow All Displays	Sound Networ	k Startup Disk		
	Location:	Automatic	;	
	Show:	Built–in Ethernet	:	
	TCP/IP PPPo	E AppleTalk	Proxies Ethernet	
Select a proxy	server to confi	aure: FTP	Proxy Server	
FTP Proxy	(HTTP)		roxy server requires passw	vord
Streaming SOCKS Pro	Proxy (RTSP) xy xy		Set Password	
Bypass proxy these Hosts &	settings for Domains:			
Use Passive	FTP Mode (PAS	5V)		0
				0
0				_



NOTE: Refer to your browser's help feature for details on disabling the proxy server.

B. Set the TCP/IP settings to automatically obtain an IP address.

Windows[®] 7

- Click Start > Control Panel
 Network and Internet > Network and Sharing Center > Manage network connections.
- 2. Select Internet Protocol Version 4 (TCP/IPv4) or Internet Protocol Version 6 (TCP/IPv6), then click Properties.



3. To obtain the iPv4 IP settings automatically, tick Obtain an IP address automatically.

To obtain the iPv6 IP settings automatically, tick Obtain an IPv6 address automatically.

4. Click OK when done.

eneral Alterna	ate Configuration				
You can get IP this capability. for the appropr	settings assigned auto Otherwise, you need t iate IP settings.	matically if o ask your i	your n networ	etwork k admir	supports histrator
Obtain an	IP address automatica	illy			
O Use the fo	llowing IP address:				
IP address:					
Subnet mask	3			×	
Default gate	way:	£1.	100	а. С	
Obtain DN	IS server address auto	matically			
O Use the fo	llowing DNS server ad	dresses:			
Preferred DN	IS server:				
Alternate DN	IS server:		1		
Validate s	settings upon exit			Adv	anced

MAC OS

- Click the Apple icon located on the top left of your screen.
- 2. Click System Preferences > Network > Configure...
- 3. From the TCP/IP tab, select Using DHCP in the Configure IPv4 dropdown list.
- 4. Cllick Apply Now when done.

	\$	Location: Automatic	Lo
	t 🛟	Show: Built-in Ethern	
	Proxies Ethernet	P/IP PPPoE AppleTalk	TCP/
	•	I: Using DHCP	Configure IPv4:
HCP Lease	Renew DHC	s: 192.168.182.103	IP Address:
	HCP Client ID:	c: 255.255.255.0	Subnet Mask:
d)	(If required)	r: 192.168.182.250	Router:
(Optional)		5: 192.168.128.10	DNS Servers:
		5:	Search Domains:
(Optional)			
(Optional)	11:24ff:fe32:b18e	5: fe80:0000:0000:0000:0	IPv6 Address:

Ø

NOTE: Refer to your operating system's help and support feature for details on configuring your computer's TCP/IP settings.

C. Disable the dial-up connection, if enabled.

Windows[®] 7

- 1. Click Start > Internet Explorer to launch the browser.
- 2. Click Tools > Internet options > Connections tab.
- 3. Tick Never dial a connection.
- 4. Click OK when done.





NOTE: Refer to your browser's help feature for details on disabling the dial-up connection.

3 Configuring via the web GUI

Logging into the web GUI

Your ASUS Wireless Router comes with an intuitive web graphics user interface (GUI) that allows you to easily configure its various features through a web browser such as Internet Explorer, Firefox, Safari, or Google Chrome.

To log into the web GUI:

- 1. On your web browser such as Internet Explorer, Firefox, Safari, or Google Chrome, manually key in the wireless router's default IP address: **192.168.1.1**
- 2. On the login page, key in the default user name (**admin**) and password (**admin**).

Connect to 192	.168.1.1	? 🛛
		G
User name: Password:	Remember n	ny password



NOTES:

- For your network clients, ensure that you set the TCP/IP settings to obtain IP addresses automatically, disable the proxy server settings, disable the dial-up settings, and cancel the dial-up connection.
- For more details, refer to the section **Before you proceed** in this user manual.

3. The wireless router's web GUI launches. Use the web GUI to configure various settings.



Setting up the Internet connection

NOTE: When setting the Internet connection for the first time, press the Reset button on your wireless router to reset it to its factory default settings.

Quick Internet Setup (QIS) with auto-detection

The Quick Internet Setup (QIS) function guides you in quickly setting up your Internet connection.

To use QIS with auto-detection:

₹

1. Launch a web browser such as Internet Explorer, Firefox, Safari, or Google Chrome.



2. The wireless router automatically detects if your ISP connection type is **Dynamic IP**, **PPPoE**, **PPTP**, **L2TP**, and **Static IP**. Key in the necessary information for your ISP connection type.

/5U5				
Quick Intetnet Setup	Wireless Setting			٢
(1) Check Connection	Assign a unique name o	r SSII	D (Service Set Identifier) to help identify your wireless netwo	ń.
Internet Setup	2.4GHz - Security Network Name(SSID)			
Router Setup	Security Key SGHz - Security		Corv 2 49Hz to 59Hz settings	
	Network Name(SSID)			
	Security Key			
			Apply	



IMPORTANT! Obtain the necessary information about your Internet connection type from your ISP.



NOTES:

- The auto-detection of your ISP connection type takes place when you configure the wireless router for the first time or when your wireless router is reset to its default settings.
- If QIS failed to detect your Internet connection type, click Skip to manual setting and manually configure your connection settings.
- If QIS failed to launch automatically, manually launch your wireless router's web GUI to access the QIS page. To do this, follow these steps:
 - On your web browser, key in http://192.168.1.1
 - On the login page, key in the default username **admin** and password **admin**.
 - Click the **Quick Internet Setup** icon from the upper left corner of the Network Map page.
- 3. Assign the network name (SSID) and security key for your 2.4GHz and 5 GHz wireless connection. Click **Apply** when done.

/ISUS			-	
Quick Intetnet Setup	Wireless Setting			٢
① Check Connection	Assign a unique name o	r SSIC) (Service Set Identifier) to help identify your wireless network	
Internet Setup	2.4GHz - Security Network Name(SSID)			
Router Setup	Security Key SGHz - Security		Coov 2 4GHz to 5GHz settings.	
	Network Name(SSID)			
	Security Key			
			Apply	

4. Your Internet and wireless settings are displayed. Click **Next** to continue.

/isus			
Quick Intetnet Setup	etwork Configured	(^ (
Check Connection	RT-N63U is set up with these Wireless (2.4GHz)	Internet and wireless settings.	
Internet Setup	Network Name(SSID)		
	Network key		
Router Setup	Wireless Security	WPA-Auto-Personal - TKIP + AES	
	Network Name(SSID)	ASUS_5G	Ξ.
	Network key		
	Wireless Security	WPA-Auto-Personal - TKIP + AES	
	WAN type	Automatic IP	
	WAN IP		
	LAN IP		
	MAC		
		Next	+

5. Read the wireless network connection tutorial. When done, click **Finish**.

/545				
Quick Intetnet Setup	Wireless Network Connection Tutorial			
(I) Check Connection	To connect your laptop or desktop computer	to your wireless network, fo	llow these steps:	
Internet Setup	1.Clicking the network icon (or) in the notification area.	Currently connected inc.	49 Z.	
Conter Setup	 In the list of network, click the network you want to connect to, and then click Connect 	Dal up od VPN Access ID Retwork Resources - So to operators co. 3 White as Network Connection		
		WLAN, guest DADA, ASUS ASUS	N N N	
		Beformation sant over this native to others. Connect automatic ally	Connect	
		Filing		

Setting up the wireless security settings

To protect your wireless network from unauthorized access, you need to configure its security settings.

To set up the wireless security settings:

- 1. Key in **<u>192.168.1.1</u>** on your web browser.
- 2. On the login screen, key in the default user name (**admin**) and password (**admin**), then click **OK**. The wireless router's web GUI launches.
- 3. On the Network Map screen, select the **System status** icon to display the wireless security settings such as SSID, security level, and encryption settings.



NOTE: You can set up different wireless security settings for 2.4GHz and 5GHz bands.

2.4GHz security settings



5GHz security settings



- 4. On the **Wireless name (SSID)** field, key in a unique name for your wireless network.
- 5. From the **Security Level** dropdown list, select the encryption method for your wireless network.



IMPORTANT! The IEEE 802.11n standard prohibits using High Throughput with WEP or WPA-TKIP as the unicast cipher. If you use these encryption methods, your data rate will drop to IEEE 802.11g 54Mbps connection.

- 6. Key in your security passkey.
- 7. Click **Apply** when done.

Managing your network clients

To manage your network clients:

- 1. Launch the wireless router's web GUI.
- 2. On the Network Map screen, select the **Client Status** icon to display the information about your network clients.



Monitoring your USB device

The ASUS Wireless Router provides two USB 3.0 ports for connecting USB devices such as a USB storage device and USB printer, to allow you to monitor the working environment, share files, and printer with clients in your network.



NOTE: To use this feature, you need to plug a USB storage device, such as a USB hard disk or USB flash drive, to the USB 3.0 port on the rear panel of your wireless router. Ensure that the USB storage device is formatted and partitioned properly. Refer to the Plug-n-Share Disk Support List at **http://event.asus.com/networks/disksupport**



IMPORTANT! You first need to create a user account to allow other network clients to access the USB device. For more details, refer to the section **Using AiDisk for sharing files** in this user manual.

To monitor your USB device:

- 1. Launch the wireless router's web GUI.
- 2. On the Network Map screen, select the **USB Disk Status** icon to display the information about your USB device.



3. On the AiDisk Wizard field, click **GO** to set up an FTP server for Internet file sharing.



NOTES:

- For more details, refer to the section Using the Network Place (Samba) Share service and Using the FTP Share service in this user manual.
- On USB External HDD/Flash disk:
 - The wireless router works with most USB HDDs/Flash disks (up to 2TB size) and supports read-write access for FAT16, FAT32, EXT2, EXT3, and NTFS.
 - To safely remove the USB disk, launch the web GUI (http://192.168.1.1), then in the upper right corner of Network Map page click the USB icon > click Eject USB1.
 - Incorrect removal of the USB disk may cause data corruption.



Creating your Guest Network

The Guest Network provides Internet connectivity for temporary visitors without providing access to your private network.

To create your guest network:

- 1. Launch the wireless router's web GUI.
- 2. On the Guest Network screen, click **Create** to create a network for your visitors.



Using the Traffic Manager

Managing QoS (Quality of Service) Bandwidth

The Quality of Service (QoS) allows you to set the bandwidth priority and manage the network traffic.

To set up the bandwidth priority:

- 1. Launch the wireless router's web GUI.
- 2. On the Traffic Manager screen, select the **QoS** tab.
- 3. Click **ON** to enable the default rule and fill in the upload and download bandwidth fields.



NOTE:

- Get the bandwidth information from your ISP.
- If you want to prioritize specific network applications and network devices, select your preferred priority from the Userdefined QoS rules.



Monitoring Traffic

The traffic monitor function allows you to assess the bandwidth usage and speed of your Internet, LAN, Wired, WLAN (2.4GHz or 5GHz) connections.

/ISUS	Log	out	Reboot		English 👻
Quick Internet Setup	Operation Mode: Router	Firmware Version: 3	.0.0.1.28 SSID: AS	US ASUS_SG	
General					Real-time 🖕
🧾 Network Map	In order to get the best QoS (
🤹 Guest Network	when you subscribe network Internet LAN Wi	red Wireless (2.4GH	t bandwidth to bandwidth de z) Wireless (SGHz)	section.	
Traffic Manager	6.82 KB/s				
USB Extension	4.77 KB/s				
Advanced Setting	3.41 K0/s				
X Wireless					
🔆 LAN	1.70 KB/s				
🔊 wan					
N Firewall	Reception	Current 0.14 xtm	0.00 Kara	0.14 rais	522
X Administration	Transmission	0.02 mms	0.00 KBN	0.02 xale	42
🔆 System Log					

Using the USB Extension

The USB Extension function provides **AiDisk**, **Servers Center**, **Network Printer Server** and **Download Master** submenus.



Using AiDisk for Files Sharing

AiDisk allows you to share files in the USB disk through the Internet.



NOTE: Before using AiDisk, ensure that you have inserted a USB disk into the USB port of your wireless router.

To use AiDisk:

- 1. Click the **AiDisk** icon in USB Extension.
- 2. From the Welcome to AiDisk wizard screen, click Go.



3. Select the access rights that you want to assign to the clients accessing your shared data.



4. Create your domain name via the ASUS DDNS services, select **I** will use the service and accept the Terms of service and key in your domain name. When done, click **Next**.



5. Click **Finish** to finish the setup.



6. To access the FTP site that you created, launch a web browser or a third-party FTP client utility and key in the ftp link (**ftp://<domain name>**) you have previously created.

Using the Servers Center service

Your wireless router allows UPnP (Universal Plug and Play) multimedia devices, such as PS3 and XBox 360, to access multimedia files from the USB disk connected to your wireless router.



NOTE: Before using the UPnP Media Server function, install a wireless adapter on your UPnP device.

To use your router as a Servers center:

- 1. Click USB Extension from the navigation menu at the left side of your screen.
- 2. Select **Servers Center**. Your wireless router is now ready to share the media files stored in the USB disk.



Using the Network Place (Samba) Share service

Network Place (Samba) Share allows you to set the account and permission for samba service.

To use Samba share:

- 1. Click the **Network place (Samba) Share** tab in the Servers Center of USB Extension.
- 2. Click **Add**, **Delete** or **Modify** to add, delete or modify the account. Click **Apply** when done.



Using the FTP Share service

Sharing files via the FTP server

The ASUS Wireless Router enables you to share files from your USB storage device via the FTP server with computers in LAN or through the Internet.



IMPORTANT! To use this feature, you need to insert a USB storage device, such as a USB hard disk or USB flash drive, to the USB3.0 port on the rear panel of your wireless router. Ensure that the USB storage device is formatted and partitioned properly. Refer to the ASUS website at **http://www.asus com** for the HD file system support table.



NOTE: Ensure that you safely remove the USB disk. Incorrect removal of the USB disk may cause data corruption.

To share files via the FTP server:

- 1. Ensure that you have set up your FTP server through AiDisk.
- 2. Enable the DDNS service for FTP server access. To do this, follow these steps:
 - a. From the navigation menu, click **Advanced** > **WAN** > **DDNS** tab.
 - b. In the Enable the DDNS Client? field, tick Yes.
 - c. Key in your **User Name** or **E-mail Address** and **Password** or **DDNS key**.
 - d. Key in your **Host name**. The format should be **xxx.asuscomm.com**, where xxx is your host name.

e. When done, click Apply.

3. From the navigation menu, click **USB Extension** > **Servers Center** > **FTP Share** tab and select the account that you want to assign access rights to.



- 4. From the list of files/folders, select the type of access rights that you want to assign for specific files/folders:
 - **R/W**: Select this option to assign read/write access for a specific file/folder.
 - W: Select this option to assign write only access for a specific file/folder.
 - **R**: Select this option to assign read only access for a specific file/folder.
 - **No**: Select this option if you do not want to share a specific file/folder.
- 5. Click **Apply** to apply the changes.
- 6. To access the FTP server, key in the ftp link ftp://<hostname>.asuscomm.com and your user name and password on a web browser or a third-party FTP utility.

Using the Miscellaneous setting

Miscellaneous setting allows you to configure other settings for the USB disk, including maximum login user, device name, work group and language on FTP server.

To use miscellaneous setting:

- 1. Click the **Miscellaneous setting** tab in the Servers Center of USB Extension.
- 2. Follow the instruction to key in the necessary information.
- 3. When finish, click **Apply**.



Configuring the Advanced settings

Advanced Setting allows you to configure the advanced features of your wireless router.

Setting up the DHCP Server

You may enable the **DHCP Server** function in your wireless router so your network clients can automatically obtain IP addresses from your wireless router.



NOTE: The ASUS Wireless Router can support up to 253 IP addresses for your network.

To set up the DHCP server:

- 1. Click **Advanced Setting** from the navigation menu at the left side of your screen.
- 2. Under the LAN menu, click DHCP Server.



- 3. In the Enable the DHCP Server? field, tick Yes.
- 4. In the **IP Pool Starting Address** field, key in the starting IP address.
- 5. In the **IP Pool Ending Address** field, key in the ending IP address.
- 6. In the **Lease Time** field, key in the time that the IP addresses expire and the wireless router automatically assigns new IP Addresses for the network clients.



IMPORTANT!

- For the IP Pool Starting and Ending IP addresses, we recommend that you use:
 - **IP address**: 192.168.1.xxx (xxx can be any number between 2 and 254)
- IP Pool Starting Address should not be greater than the IP Pool Ending Address.

Upgrading the firmware



NOTE: Download the latest firmware from the ASUS website at <u>http://www.asus.com</u>

To upgrade the firmware:

- 1. Click **Advanced Setting** from the navigation menu at the left side of your screen.
- 2. Under the Administration menu, click Firmware Upgrade.
- 3. In the **New Firmware File** field, click **Browse** to locate the new firmware in your computer.
- 4. Click **Upload**. The uploading process takes about three minutes.



	1
$\boldsymbol{\omega}$	

NOTE: If the upgrade process fails, the wireless router automatically enters the rescue mode and the power LED indicator at the front panel flashes slowly. To recover or restore the system, use the Firmware Restoration utility.

Restoring/Saving/Uploading settings

To restore/save/upload the settings:

1. Click **Advanced Setting** from the navigation menu at the left side of your screen.



- 2. Under the Administration menu, click Restore/Save/Upload Setting.
- 3. Select the tasks that you want to do:
 - To restore to the default factory settings, click **Restore**, and click **OK** in the confirmation message.
 - To save the current system settings, click **Save**, and click **Save** in the file download window to save the system file in your preferred path.
 - To restore previous system settings, click Browse to locate the system file that you want to restore, then click Upload.

Setting up your network printer

Use the Network Printer Setup utility to set up a USB printer on your wireless router and allow network clients to access the USB printer.



NOTES:

- To check if your USB printer is compatible with your ASUS wireless router, refer to the Plug-n-Share Disk Support List at http://event.asus.com/networks/disksupport
- The wireless router's printer server function is not supported on Windows[®] 2000.

To set up your USB Printer:

- 1. Click USB Extension from the navigation menu at the left side of your screen, then click **Network Printer Server**.
- 2. Click **Download Now!** in the ASUS EZ printer sharing mode to download the network printer utility.



3. Unzip the downloaded file and click the Printer icon to run the network printer setup program.



4. Follow the onscreen instructions to set up your hardware, then click **Next**.



5. Wait for a few minutes for the initial setup to finish. Click Next.



6. Click **Finish** to complete the installation.



7. Follow the Windows® OS instructions to install the printer driver.



8. After the printer's driver installation is completed, network clients can now use the printer.



4 Using the utilities



NOTES:

- Install the wireless router's utilities from the bundled support CD.
- If Autorun is disabled, run **setup.exe** from the root directory of the support CD.

Device Discovery

Device Discovery is an ASUS WLAN utility that detects an ASUS wireless router device, and enables you to configure the device.

To launch the Device Discovery utility:

From your computer's desktop, click
 Start > All Programs > ASUS Utility > RT-N65U Wireless
 Router > Device Discovery.

/ISUIS	RT-N65	50-		×
Device	SSID	IP Address	Submask	Printer
RT-N65U	ASUS	192.168.1.1	255.255.255.0	Î.
	Con	ngure	Search	Exit
Number of devices found: 1				



NOTE: When you set the router to Access Point mode, you need to use Device Discovery to get the router's IP address.

Firmware Restoration

Firmware Restoration is used on an ASUS Wireless Router that failed during its firmware upgrading process. It uploads the firmware that you specify. The process takes about three to four minutes.



IMPORTANT: Launch the rescue mode before using the Firmware Restoration utility.

To launch the rescue mode and use the Firmware Restoration utility:

- 1. Unplug the wireless router from the power source.
- 2. Hold the Reset button at the rear panel and simultaneously re-plug the wireless router into the power source. Release the Reset button when the Power LED at the front panel flashes slowly, which indicates that the wireless router is in the rescue mode.
- 3. Use the following to set up your TCP/IP settings:

IP address: 192.168.1.x

Subnet mask: 255.255.255.0

From your computer's desktop, click
 Start > All Programs > ASUS Utility RT-N65U Wireless
 Router > Firmware Restoration.

Firmware Rest	oration	×
<u>F</u> ilename:		<u>B</u> rowse
Status	g the firmware file, click Upload.	
	<u>U</u> pload <u>C</u> lose	

5. Specify a firmware file, then click **Upload**.



NOTE: This is not a firmware upgrade utility and cannot be used on a working ASUS Wireless Router. Normal firmware upgrades must be done through the web interface. Refer to **Chapter 3: Configuring via the web GUI** for more details.